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HERRON ISLAND FERRY TERMINAL DOLPHIN REPLACEMENT 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
January 30, 2017 

 

NOTE:  FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID FORM DOES NOT 
AFFECT THE BIDDER’S OBLIGATION FOR COMPLIANCE. 

PROJECT MANUAL 

Project Title Please note, official project title is: 

HERRON ISLAND FERRY TERMINAL DOLPHIN REPLACEMENT 

Bid Package Contents 

 

“Plans and Specifications” in the table of contents should be noted as “C” 
rather than “B”. 

Bid Form Revise Article 6.03 on page 8 to read: 

Bidder agrees to complete the Work within 140 200 calendar days 
of receipt of the Notice to Proceed, in accordance with the terms 
of this bid package. This period of time shall be the basis of 
calculation of liquidated damages. Reduced time to completion 
shall be used as the basis of selecting between bids with similar 
prices, defined as those within 5% of each other. 

Add the following sentences to Bid Item Descriptions, Item 2: Demolish 
and Remove Dolphins, on page 5: 

Any surface or subsurface piles or other objects discovered in the 
project site that may pose an obstruction to new pile installation 
shall be reported to engineer immediately to determine 
appropriate action. If obstruction removal is required, the cost, 
effort and resources required to remove said obstruction will be 
negotiated by force account. 

Add the following sentence to Bid Item Descriptions, Item 3: Steel Pipe 
Piles, on page 5: 

If additional pile lengths are required to achieve required pile 
capacities, the cost for furnish and install of added pile length will 
be negotiated by force account. 

CONTRACT DRAWINGS 

Sheet No. 9 – Dolphin Plan and 
Details 

Replace sheet 9 with Revision 1 sheet 9. 

Changes made to Typical Elevation to provide elevation tolerance for 
HDPE sleeves on fender piles. 
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HERRON ISLAND FERRY TERMINAL DOLPHIN REPLACEMENT 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
January 30, 2017 

 

Sheet No. 10 – Dolphin Cap Replace sheet 10 with Revision 1 sheet 10. 

Added weld notes to provide additional direction on required welds for 
assembly of dolphin cap. 

Sheet No. 14 – Pile Details Replace sheet 14 with Revision 1 sheet 14. 

Changed fender support plate welds to field weld installation to allow 
better tolerance for elevation of HDPE sleeves on fender piles. 

Sheet No. 16 – General Notes Replace sheet 16 with Revision 1 sheet 16. 

Added procedure for contractor to make limited requests for cancellation 
of occasional ferry runs to accommodate construction activities. 

Changed required minimum yield strength of steel pipe piles. 

Added provision for field applied spray metalizing as an additional 
approved method of coating repair. 

FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

Engineer’s Estimate: The Engineer’s Construction Cost Estimate is between $1,300,000 and 
$1,600,000. 

Bid Due Date & Time: There is no change to the Bid Due Date and Time. 

Bids Due:  Wednesday, February 15, 2017 @ 2:00 PM 

Bid Inquiry Summary: Bid Inquiry Summary, dated January 30, 2017 is attached, for reference. 

Pre-Bid Meeting Sign In: Pre-Bid Meeting Sign In List, from January 24, 2017 is attached, for 
reference. 

Plan Holders List: Plan Holders List dated January 30, 2017 is attached, for reference. 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
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HERRON ISLAND FERRY TERMINAL DOLPHIN REPLACEMENT 
 

BID INQUIRIES   /   RESPONSES 
January 30, 2017 

 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS BEING PROVIDED TO BIDDERS, FOR REFERENCE ONLY. 

BID INQUIRIES 

Question Response 

Are there any known piles or other obstructions that 
would affect the ability to install the piles as shown, 
other than the dolphin piles scheduled to be removed 
as part of this contract? Are there any historical 
photos available? 
 

There are no records of previous existing piles in 
the area, other than the dolphin piles scheduled to 
be removed as part of this contract, nor historical 
photos exhibiting obstructions to pile driving in the 
area. 

It is the contractor’s responsibility to conduct a dive 
inspection of the work area per sheet 17 of the 
Contract Drawings. 

Will there be a survey dive before the bid? No. 

Who will pay to remove “unknown” obstructions? 
 

Per sheet 17 of the Contract Drawings, Contractor 
is responsible to conduct a dive inspection in the 
work area to confirm area is clear for new pile 
driving. Contractor shall document any potential 
conflicts to pile driving and contact Engineer 
immediately with report. 

The cost to remove previously unknown 
obstructions, that need to be removed in order to 
allow installation of the new piles, would be 
negotiated by force account per Addendum No. 1. 

Is there going to be an upland contractor staging area 
available? 
 

If the contractor needs upland staging area space, 
an area of the existing parking lot at the mainland 
terminal can be set aside for contractor staging. 

Note that there can be extreme high tides on 
occasion that could flood the mainland parking area. 
Contractor has sole responsibility for security and 
protection of anything staged on site. 

It was noted that the pipe pile used in test pile probing 
program did not have a SPIN FIN tip. There was 
stated concern about drivability of SPIN FIN piles 
based on data from test pile program. 

Only vertical piles (one in each dolphin) will have a 
SPIN FIN tip. Higher driving resistance is expected 
with SPIN FIN equipped piles, than smooth piles, as 
described in the Contract Drawings. Piles of this 
diameter, wall thickness and with SPIN FIN pile tip 
have been used successfully on other projects, with 
ultimate capacities in excess of those required on 
this project. Contractor shall perform their own 
analysis and evaluation for selection of appropriate 
hammers and equipment for all piles. 
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HERRON ISLAND FERRY TERMINAL DOLPHIN REPLACEMENT 
 

BID INQUIRIES   /   RESPONSES 
January 30, 2017 

 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS BEING PROVIDED TO BIDDERS, FOR REFERENCE ONLY. 

BID INQUIRIES 

Question Response 

It was noted that the pipe pile used in the test pile 
probing program exhibited ‘tear-out’ at the hammer 
jaw during the test pile program. There was stated 
concern about the ability to install the project piles 
with a similar vibratory hammer. 

It should also be noted that the test probe was 
driven and extracted several times over the course 
of the test pile program, so it can be assumed that 
‘tear-out’ might be more likely to occur during the 
test pile program. 

It may be necessary to ‘fresh-head’ piles during 
installation to complete contract work. Contractor 
shall determine if additional pile length is needed 
and account for any additional length in their means 
and methods. No additional payment will be made 
for added pile length or splices due to contractor 
selected means and methods. 

If it is necessary to splice the piles, who is responsible 
for the cost? Who would provide the additional pile 
materials? 

The Contractor is responsible to furnish and install 
the piles in the lengths specified in the pile schedule 
included in the Contract Drawings as part of their 
contract work. If additional pile lengths are required 
to achieve required pile capacities, the cost for 
furnish and install of added pile length will be 
negotiated by force account per Addendum No. 1. 

Sequence of work – Will the ferry remain in operation 
during the project? How many dolphins can be 
worked on at the same time? 

The ferry will continue to operate during 
construction. Refer to Contract Drawings sheet 16 
under “Design Vessel”. The interior dolphins are 
particularly important to the operation of the ferry 
and their demolition and construction must be 
carefully staged to ensure operational needs of the 
ferry. 

Does this project require any specific small/ 
disadvantaged business goals and/or “Buy 
America(n)” requirements for domestic materials? 

Not specifically. However in the Supplementary 
Conditions, Article SC-19.06, the Contractor is 
encouraged to use SMW businesses when 
possible. 

Who is handling the permitting? HMC and PND are coordinating the permitting with 
the government agencies. The permits will be 
transferred to the selected contractor. 
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HERRON ISLAND FERRY TERMINAL DOLPHIN REPLACEMENT 
 

BID INQUIRIES   /   RESPONSES 
January 30, 2017 

 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS BEING PROVIDED TO BIDDERS, FOR REFERENCE ONLY. 

BID INQUIRIES 

Question Response 

Is night work allowed at either terminal? Are there any 
specific working hour restrictions, particularly related 
to pile driving? 

Work is limited to daylight hours only. Specifically 
these working hours are limited to 8:00 am to 8:00 
pm with consideration to any restrictions noted by 
Pierce County or Washington State. Refer to 
permits for other noise considerations for impact 
driving of the piles. 

Will the work for Additive Alternate A be awarded at 
the same time as the Base Bid work? 

The intent is to award the Additive Alternate A work 
at the same time as the Base Bid work. 

What are the permitted in-water work windows? The permitted in-water work window is limited to 
July 15 through February 15. 

What are the control monuments for survey and 
locating construction activities? 

Project layout is established by offsets from 
centerline of existing ramp and centerline of existing 
concrete piers. 

Survey drawings are included in the Contract 
Drawings, for reference. 

Is monitoring for marine animals required for this 
project? 

No. 

Is a bubble curtain required? Yes, bubble curtain sound attenuation is required 
for impact pile driving, per the permits. 

Can spray metalizing be used for coating repair in the 
field? 

Yes, field applied spray metalizing, per the project 
specifications, is acceptable provided all permit 
restrictions and technical specifications are met, per 
Addendum No. 1. 

Where can the work barge be moored overnight? Work barge may use the mainland ferry slip for 
overnight moorage, but the barge shall not interfere 
with the daily operations of the ferry. 

Work barge must be able to move out of slip at a 
moment’s notice to accommodate any emergency 
ferry runs. 

It is preferable that work barge be moored off shore 
to avoid any potential impacts to ferry operations. 
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HERRON ISLAND FERRY TERMINAL DOLPHIN REPLACEMENT 
 

BID INQUIRIES   /   RESPONSES 
January 30, 2017 

 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS BEING PROVIDED TO BIDDERS, FOR REFERENCE ONLY. 

BID INQUIRIES 

Question Response 

Is there any flexibility to cancel ferry crossings to 
accommodate construction operations? 

On a limited basis, the Contractor may request 
occasional cancellation of ferry runs to assist in 
construction activities and/or safety. Any requests to 
cancel a regularly scheduled ferry run shall be 
made a minimum of two weeks in advance to 
provide appropriate notification to users. Request 
shall be made to the ferry captain and on-site owner 
representative for approval, per Addendum No. 1. 

See published ferry schedule (available on Herron 
Island website) for reference. 

Is there a low tide limit of operation for the ferry? The ferry does not run at tide levels lower than 1ft 
below lower low water (-1ft) elevation. These low 
tide ferry run cancellations offer another opportunity 
for construction activities without impacting ferry 
operations. 

In an emergency the ferry can run at a -3ft tide 
level. 

What are the loading limits for the ferry? Per the ferry captain, the on-boat limit is 72,000 lbs. 
however, the ramp limit is 40,000 lbs. 

Are there specific requirements for the disposal of the 
existing piles? 

Creosote treated timber piles shall be disposed of 
per current state, county and local requirements 
noted in the project manual and in an approved 
disposal site for the type of material disposed. 

On sheet 14 of the Contract Drawings, the Fender 
Pile detail shows the fender support plates being shop 
welded. Can these plates be field installed to better 
control the bottom elevation of the HDPE sleeves 
given uncertainties in anticipated final drive depth? 

These pieces will be furnished loose and field 
installed and welded after establishing final 
anticipated drive depth to achieve HDPE sleeve 
installation tolerances for bottom elevation, per 
Addendum No. 1. 

Do all welders need to be WABO certified? Per Pierce County building permit correspondence, 
“All onsite welding is to be performed by WABO 
certified welders.”  

What are the submittal requirements? Preliminary list of required submittals is provided as 
part of Addendum No. 1. 
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HERRON ISLAND FERRY TERMINAL DOLPHIN REPLACEMENT 
 

BID INQUIRIES   /   RESPONSES 
January 30, 2017 

 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS BEING PROVIDED TO BIDDERS, FOR REFERENCE ONLY. 

BID INQUIRIES 

Question Response 

Is there an eel grass survey? No eel grass survey was required to acquire the 
permits and there is currently no defined area for 
eel grass. 

Note, the barge may not land or ground on the 
beach regardless of the presence of eel grass. 

Pipe suppliers are reporting difficulty finding pipe 
materials meeting the specified minimum yield 
strength. 

This minimum yield requirement has been changed 
to 52 ksi to respond to market availability. This 
change is part of Addendum No. 1. 

 











Herron Island Ferry Dolphin Replacement
Preliminary Submittal List

1 Schedule
2 Contact List
3 Project Site Specific Safety Plan
4 Construction Sequence
5 Demolition and Disposal Plan
6 Pile Driving Plan and Equipment
7 Shop Drawings

7.1 Steel Pipe Pile
7.2 Dolphin and Fender Caps
7.3 Cylindrical Rubber Energy Absorbers
7.4 HDPE Pipe Sleeves

8 Material Certifications
8.1 Pipe
8.2 Structural Steel
8.3 Hardware

9 Welder Certifications
10 Weld Procedure Specifications
11 Test Results

11.1 Cylindrical Rubber Energy Absorbers
11.2 Spray Metalizing Tests







Herron Island Ferry Dolphin Replacement
Planholders List Jan 30, 2017

Company Contact Phone Email
American Construction Co., Inc. Niclas Arvberger 253‐254‐0118 niclasa@americanconstco.com
American Construction Co., Inc. Vernon Uy 253‐254‐0118 vernonu@americanconstco.com
Redside Construction LLC Sam Berry 206‐317‐6400 sam@redside.biz
Redside Construction LLC Greg Helser 206‐317‐6400 sam@redside.biz
Manson Construction Co. David Machata 206‐767‐8640 dmachata@mansonconstruction.com
Rognlin's, Inc. Nicole Stevens 360‐532‐5220 bids@rognlins.com
Rognlin's, Inc. Brian Thompson 360‐532‐5220 bids@rognlins.com
Pacific Testing & Inspection, Inc. Mark Irwin 360‐736‐3922 marki@ptillc.net
Orion Marine Group Bradley Morlock 253‐552‐1154 Bmorlock@orionmarinegroup.com
Orion Marine Group Carmelo Ramos 253‐552‐1140 cramos@orionmarinegroup.com
AUS Diving Spencer Smith 206‐963‐0122 spencer@ausdiving.com
Greenberry Industrial Steve Parfomchuk 360‐366‐3767 sparfomchuk@greenberry.com
Greenberry Industrial Chris Murray 360‐907‐5051 emurray@greenberry.com
Quigg Bros., Inc. Matt Zepeda 360‐533‐1530 matt@quiggbros.com
Pacific Pile & Marine Vicente Varas 206‐331‐3873 vicentev@pacificpile.com
Advanced American Construction David Pierce 503‐445‐9000 davidp@callaac.com
Advanced American Construction Kyle Izatt 503‐445‐9000 bid@callaac.com
Advanced American Construction Mike Schoffe 503‐445‐9000 bid@callaac.com
Culbertson Marine Construction Andy Culbertson 360‐293‐5684 culbertsonmarine@gmail.com
Culbertson Marine Construction Jacob Liddle 931‐801‐5997 mail@culbertsonmarine.com
Neptune Marine Jay Tomasko 360‐661‐7990 jay@neptunemarine.biz
Neptune Marine Levi Nicholl 406‐241‐1687 levi@neptunemarine.biz
Bergerson Construction Greg Morrill 503‐325‐7130 gmorrill@bergerson‐const.com
Triton Marine Construction Ed Strafford 360‐373‐7090 estrafford@triton‐marine.com
Triton Marine Construction Chris Nordlund 360‐373‐7090 cnordlund@triton‐marine.com
The Blue Book Carissa Salese 800‐431‐2584 csalese@thebluebook.com
Construct Connect Leanne Bleh 800‐364‐2059 lbleh@isqft.com
Schrader Co. Tom Spear 425‐377‐1550 tom@schraderco.com
Quayquip Richard Jowitt richard.jowitt@quayquip.com
Bid Ocean, Inc. 302‐450‐1923 bids@napc.me
American Alloy, LLC Ted Hamilton 509‐994‐0234 thamilton@american‐alloy.com




